



LIGHTING TD | FX TD

ALESSANDRO CANGELOSI

Alessandro Cangelosi

Via Alia 4a

00132 Rome – Italy

a.cangelosi@rebelthink.com

Skype : alessandro.cangelosi

www.alessandrocangelosi.com

+39 340 85.95.677

| SUMMARY |

I'm an experienced Technical Director, FX TD, Lighting TD, CG Supervisor, highly versatile and skilled with 20 years of CG experience and more than 10 years of experience on high-end CGI for movies, commercials and videogame cinematics. Self motivated, works well under pressure and tight deadlines. Mainly skilled for :

- Lighting – Shading – Rendering ;
- Particle and fluid FX (smoke, fire, explosion, destruction, natural effects) ;
- TD stuff ;
- Scripting ;
- Teaching ;

| MAJOR SOFTWARE SKILLS |

Autodesk 3ds max, Autodesk Maya, Bifrost, MaxScript, Realflow, Fusion, Photoshop, Particle Flow, FumeFX, PhoenixFD, Krakatoa, Frost, Vray, Corona Render, Redshift3D, Arnold, PhoenixFD, Terragen, a lot of 3ds max plug-ins

| WORK EXPERIENCE |

Why Worry Production – 2014-2016 (www.whyworryproduction.com) | FX TD / Lighting TD / CG Supervisor

- Independence Day 2 Resurgence (collaboration with Uncharted Territory)
- I.O.C. Short Movie
- Undisclosed short movie project
- Alitalia “Petalì”
- TIM “Fibra”
- Pompeii Documentary

Proteus VFX School – 2015-2017 (www.proteusvfxschool.com) | Head of Learning

- FumeFX in Production Course
- Redshift Course In Progress
- PhoenixFD Course in Progress

Renkewitz Studios – 2009-2017 (www.renkewitzstudios.com) | TD, Lighting TD, FX TD mainly working with 3ds max on game cinematics and VR projects like :

- Prince of Persia : The Forgotten Sands teaser trailer
- Undisclosed “Tsunami” video for a NY agency
- Renkewitz VR newco demo for Oculus Rift
- Dead Rising 3 TV Spot
- Dead Island Riptide Teaser Trailer
- Tales from the Borderland
- Rift : Heroes of Telara teaser trailer
- Atari Ghostbusters Cinematics
- Harry Potter and The Deathly Hallows teaser trailer
- Toshiba Thrive tablet commercial
- Nichelodeon Monkey Ape Escape teaser trailer
- THQ Red Faction Armageddon TV Spot
- Gotham City Impostors Teaser Trailer
- 007 Legends Teaser Trailer
- Lord of the Rings “Guardians of Middle Earth” character skills cinematics
- Mad Max – Cover Art
- Wolfstein:the new order
- Undisclosed “Tsunami” project
- Visa NY
- Planet Gold Rush Promo trailer
- Age of Empire IV Announce Trailer promo

Cum m+d – 2014-2017 (www.cum.md) | FX TD mainly working with 3ds max on commercial :

- Razer Mamba Commercial
- Razer Firefly Commercial
- Razer Naga Commercial
- Razer Wildcat Commercial
- Razer Duality Commercial
- Mobile Strike TVC

Image Unit – 2015 (www.image-unit.com) | FX TD / Lighting TD

- Jeju Island Theme Park
- China Fortune City

3DEutig – 2008-2013 (www.3deutig.de) | FX TD for commercials :

- Deichmann / Disney's Planes TVC
- BMW Mini cabrio
- RURH2010
- ZKF Commercial

Mainframe LTD – 2012 (www.mainframe.co.uk) | FX TD

- Trident Neon Fu Commercial

Turbosquid Inc. - 2012-2014 (www.turbosquid.com) | Lighting TD

Pixomondo – 2012 (www.pixomondo.com) | Shading TD

- Roland Emmerich “2012”

Gnomon Workshop – 2010-2012 (www.thegnomonworkshop.com) | Instructor

- Look development with Mental Ray

Metaphyx srl – 2011-2017 (www.metaphyx.com) | TD, Lighting TD, FX TD for movies and commercials :

- Lighting/Rendering DR5 SUV visualization
- Natural sky effect “Cose dell'altro mondo”
- Natural effects, Lighting/Rendering “Il Generale della Rovere”
- FX TD / Lookdev ID Company Logo
- “Cesare Mori” TV Movie
- Romeo and Juliet (2013)
- 888.it commercial
- Pirelli Cinturato commercial
- “Tempo Instabile Con Probabili Schiarite” - Marco Pontecorvo
- “La Catturandi” film project
- Suspiria remake movie project – Luca Guadagnino

CGCookie Inc. - 2011-2014 (www.cgcookie.com) | instructor, Lighting TD, FX TD :

- Honda crash test stereo animation
- LG Smart TV web commercial
- Forest Rolling Coaster animation project
- MAXCookie Instructor

Frame by Frame – 2012 (www.fbf.it) | Lighting TD for commercials :

- Eni Station TVC
- Wartner/Cheraro TVC

Studio56 – 2012 (www.studio56.com) | FX TD for commercials

Deus Ex Machina – 2012 | FX TD for movies

Paranoid Studios – 2012 | Lighting TD for commercials

Inx Imagine – 2010 | Lighting TD for short movies

Helvet Collective – 2011 (www.helvetcollective.com) | Lighting TD

Luxe Studios – 2009 (www.luxe-studios.com) | Lighting TD / Generalist TD

Etrix – 2009-2014 (www.etrax.it) | Generalist TD

Freelancer for various companies – 2007-2009 : Golden Animation LLC, Digital Graphics, Sputnik Animation, Theory7 LLC, RTM Studios, Muchomotion LLC

Rebelthink – 2004-2008 | Owner, TD : worked on many commercials and movies

Freelancer for various companies – 1995-2004 : Film Group International, Imago Edizioni, Quasar, Videoprogetti, Imagimotion

| EDUCATION |

Scientific college (developer), Rome 1989-94. Promoted with 58/60

| ADDITIONAL INFORMATIONS |

- Autodesk 3ds max certified instructor and demo artist ;
- Autodesk 3ds max Beta Tester / Charter advisory board ;
- Autodesk Maya Beta Tester for Fluids/Lighting/Rendering ;
- Chaos Group V-Ray Day 2016 – Speaker
- Beta tester for products like : Krakatoa, Frost, FinalRender, Thinking Particles, etc. etc. ;
- Siggraph 2004 : Natural:shaders for 3ds max presentation
- created and developed Natural|shaders and r|shaders for 3ds max

| SPOKEN LANGUAGES |

Italian : mother tongue

English : fluent

French : beginner